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From: Frank A. fwama

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2004 6:38 PM

Subject: Request to Inspect Campaign Statements
Importance: High

Re t to Inspect/Copy Recipient Committee Campaiagn Statements

Request is hereby made pursuant to the California Public Records Act to inspect and/or copy records, data and
files in the custody of the San Mateo County Registration - Elections Division as follows:

1. FPPC California Form 460 {Recipient Committee Campaign Statement) filed by all candidates,
officeholders and/or their controlied committees for the office of San Mateo County Board of Supervisors
beginning with the calendar year 1982 to the present ime;

2. This reguest to inspect and/or copy records, data and files is specifically requested for, but not limited to,
FPPC California Form 460 (Recipient Committee Campaign Statement) filed by the current members,
officehclders and/or their controlled committees of the San Mateo County Board of Supervisors:

a). Michael D. Nevin {first elected June 2, 1992);

b). Richard S. Gordon (first elected April 8, 1997);

¢). Jerry Hiii {first elected June 1998);

d). Mark Church (first elected March 2000);

e). Rose Jacobs Gibsoen {(appointed and thereafter first elected November 2000).

3.  The reference to FPPC California Form 480 {Recipient Committee Campaign Statement) is meant {o
include any statement, repori and/or form previously required or utilized by candidates, officeholders
and/or their controlied commitiees 1o comply with filing requirements for the office of the San Mateo
County Beard of Supervisors during the pericd beginning with calendar year 1932 to the present time.

Flease immedialely contact me as soon as the requestied records, data and files are available for inspection

and/or copying. Tgigk you for your cooperation and assisiance.

Frank A. lwama

Telephone: {direct line) 650/482-3083
Office; 650/482-3040

Cell: 650/269-3083

E-mail; fai@hannigiaw.com

This emsail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by replying {o our emall with an email copy to our Systems
Manager (sm@hanniglaw.com} and destroying all copies of the original message. Thank you for your courtesy in
this regard, which is a reciprocal policy we foliow for any errant email we receive.

HANNIG LAW FIRM LLP
2981 E! Camino Real
Redwood City, CA 94061
{650) 482-3040
www.hanniglaw.com

5/10/2004
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CGF: CGF reorganizes Page 1 of 2

FAQ | Fregquently Asked Questions

March 2004 - Committee for Green Foothills streamlines
gperations to direct more resources o open space protection
Committee for Green Foothills has joined forces with iis partner organization, the
Green Foothills Foundation, in order to reduce administrative overhead and make
our work to protect focal open space more effective ang efficient,

Now a 501(c{3) nonprofit, Commitlee for Green Foothilis will continue to do the
same work to which the organization has been committed since its founding in
1963 the protection of open space in San Mateo and Santa Clare Counties.

This change will reduce the charity's administrative and bookkeeping costs and will
direct more resources directly to the imporiant advocacy work and citizen action
for which the organization has become known. Committee for Grean Foothills will
continue 1o be a leading advecate for the creation and enforcement of sound land
use policies.

Why change now?

When the Committee was formed in 1962, the IRS strictly regulated 301{(¢){3)
nenprofits 1o limdt the type of advocacy that fell under the legal definition of
"lobbying." Since then, IRS regulations have significantiy relaxed these
restrictions,

Will this affect CGF's abliity to iobby and work for new legislation?
CGF will continue to do the work it has always done. While the maiority of the
Comimittes’s work is advocacy, very little of that advocacy falis into the small
suhset that meets the strict federa! definition of lobbying. The Committee’s board
and staff have carefully anaivzed our work over the past severa! vears and found
that the Committee lobbying expenses arg well below the Hmit,

1

Top of page

CGF will continue to take strong stands for open space, and will stiil be able to file
iawsuits. We will not be afraid to be just as controversial and just as effective as
we have been for the last 42 years.

How does the reorganization make the Commities more efficient?
The Committee has worked ¢ollaboratively with the Green Foothills Foundation
according to legal contracts that governed the sharing of resources and flows of
funds between the two organizations. Managing thess contracis and the two
separate organizations {each with its own Board of Directors) took considerable
resources for administration and bookkeeping.

Bringing the two arganizations together as a 501{c){3) nonprofit will reduce this
overhead, make it simpler for us to ralse funds, offer tax advantages to aY of our
donors, and aliow us to direct more resources to our work Lo Drotect open space.

How wiil this affect our mambers?

tax-deductible to the extent aliowed by law. And because this changs will make us

http://www.greenfoothills.org/fag/reorg. htm} 10/19/2004



CGF: CGF reorganizes

Page 2 of 2

more efficient, more of your gift will go directly to helping protect local open
space, We are grateful to Silk, Adier & Colvin for their professional legal advice
and have been fortunate to have support, funding and professipnal advice for this
regrganization from the INNW Fund,

What happened to the gift I just gave {o the Commilties or ths
Green Foothills Foundation?

All of the assets of Committes for Green Foothills and the Green Foothilis
Foundation have been combined in the single organization known as Committes
for Green Foothills, (Specifically, the iegat name of this organization is the Grean
Foothills Foundation, and we are doing business as -- DBA-- Committes for Graeen
Foothills.)

Regardless of which organization vou have supported in the past, vour gifis are
helping Committee for Green Foothilis continue & record of more than four decades
of successful grassroots activism, advocacy, and education to protect local open
space.

What's happening with the Boards of Directors?

Members of the boards of both organizations (Commitiee for Green Foothills and
the Green Fpothills Foundation) now serve on the new Committee for Green
Foothills Board of Directors. We are honored to have such a talented and
dedicated group of volunteers leading us into the future of Committee of Green
Foothilis,

Return to Frequently Asked Questions about Commities for Green Foothills
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